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DATE: July 20, 2023 

Public Service Commission 
C APITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C E TER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Lorena Hollett, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk 

Rhonda Hicks, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis m 
Inventory of Confidential Documents that can be destroyed 

Attached is the list of confidential documents which can be destroyed. 
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• 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

2015000 I-EI 05860-2015 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20150001-EI 05934-2015 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20160002-EI 03932-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20160001-EI 02584-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20160001-El 02541-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20160001-EI 03504-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

20160001-EI 03510-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20160001-EI 02786-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 



Docket Document 
Number Number 

20160009-EI 03473-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

20160009-EI 03475-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

20160009-EI 03957-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20160009-EI 03553-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 




